



Cserne Panka Póta

PhD student – University of Debrecen

My Contact

✉ pota.cserne.panka@econ.unideb.hu

☎ +3620/517-3851

📍 7. Nyár St., Debrecen

About Me

I am an advocate of continuous improvement and lifelong learning, which is probably why I am so passionate about the world of research and education. I am proud to have 5 years of experience in teaching university students in the fields of Finance and Excel.

Hard Skills

- Confident in MS Office tools
- Finance and accounting (excellent CPA)
- C1 in English, B2 in German

Soft Skills

- Dedicated and goal-oriented
- Strong problem-solving
- Excellent communication
- Multi-tasking, time-management

Education Background

- University of Debrecen
PhD student – Finance (2022-)
- University of Debrecen
Masters in Accounting
Completed in 2021 with special honors
- University of Debrecen
Bachelor in Finance and Accounting
Completed in 2019 with special honors
- László Dienes High-School
Bilingual class in English
Completed in 2016

Professional Experience

- MÜZLI - University of Debrecen | Managing Expert
February 2023 –
- Debreceni Campus Np. Kh. Kft. | Accounting Intern
July 2020 – December 2021
- DBH Finance Kft. | Accounting Intern
February 2020 – June 2020
- NI Hungary Kft. | Finance Intern
July 2019 – January 2020

Achievements

- | | |
|----------------------|---|
| September 2023 | PhD Excellence Scholarship – Count István Tisza Foundation for the University of Debrecen |
| September 2023 | New National Excellence Program (ÚNKP-23) 12-month scholarship |
| September 2022 | New National Excellence Program (ÚNKP-22) 12-month scholarship |
| 2019, 2021 | New National Excellence Program (ÚNKP-19 and ÚNKP-21) 5-5 month scholarships |
| 2019 – 2022 | National Higher Education Scholarship |
| 2018 – 2022 | MNB Scholarship for Excellence |
| Jan. 2020, Jan. 2022 | University of Debrecen Talent Development Program (DETEP) certificate and diploma annex |
| November 2021 | Faculty Scientific Students' Associations Conference (TDK) 1st place in my section, Featured Award of the Head of the Doctoral School, Morgan Stanley's grant |
| October 2021 | Award for Financial Awareness Development (Ministry of Finance) |
| April 2021 | National Scientific Students' Associations Conference Special Award |
| November 2019 | Faculty Scientific Students' Associations Conference (TDK) 1st place in my section and Morgan Stanley Special Award |
| September 2019 | Partium International Conference on Management – Best Junior Paper Award |
| June 2019 | Pro Juventute Dean's Certificate of Recognition |
| April 2019 | 3rd place in Bank/Code Study competition |
| March 2019 | 1st place in János Bosnyák National Memorial Competition |